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State of Florida

DATE: March 22, 2006

TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Services

FROM: Jennifer A. Rodan, Attorney, General Counsel_\Tﬁ\Q_, }
John Plescow, Regulatory Consultant, Division of Regulatory Compliance €.

RE: Docket No. 060010-EI — Complaint by Roderick and Judi Thompson against FPL
regarding backbilling for alleged meter tampering

-—

On March 6, 2006, FPL and Roderick Thompson signed a settlement agreement resolving
the above-referenced complaint. Section 2.07(C)(2)(d)4 of the Administrative Procedures
Manual states that:

The Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services may
administratively close dockets as described below upon the joint
recommendation of the OPR division and the Office of the General Counsel.

% % %

(4) Other dockets initiated by the filing of a petition, application, notice,
complaint or other request in which the applicant, petitioner or complainant
seeks to withdraw its initial pleading and staff has determined that there are
no pending issues that need to be addressed by the Commission regarding the
filing, no request for refund of filing fee has been made, and no agency
action has been taken.

Since the complaint been settled and no agency action has been taken, this docket
should be administratively/Closed.

ok o thee 33x[ob Rl

TIOYOE BRI g g e e e
LU MOMOTR-paTE
. LA

V2586 m2 g
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



